
From: Sara Hayes
To: Orr, Paul
Subject: Award Confirmation - FY22 ILL Lending Reimbursement
Date: Thursday, September 8, 2022 2:49:38 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of Fort Worth email system. Do not click any links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

RRDear Paul Orr,
 
Congratulations, the Fort Worth Public Library is receiving a federally funded
reimbursement award from the Texas State Library and Archives Commission for
interlibrary loan lends (2798) made to Texas public libraries between August 1, 2021
– July 31, 2022.  We greatly appreciate your continued participation in statewide
resource sharing and your support in meeting the information needs of Texans.
 
A reimbursement award of  $18,382.86 will be sent by direct deposit to your legal
entity,  City of Fort Worth, within 30 days.  Please share this information with your
finance and accounting office. This email award notice is being sent to the Library
Director as well as the designated Project Manager of the non-competitive grant.
 
This is a sub-award (or pass-through award) of the Grants to States program from the
Texas State Library and Archives Commission’s federal funder, Institute of Museum
and Library Services (IMLS), to be applied to costs associated with interlibrary loan
activities incurred during August 1, 2021 - July 31, 2022. These funds are to offset
expenditures that took place during that time.   This information may be helpful for
accounting purposes:
            TSLAC Award Number: 903291
            Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance Number (CFDA) Number: 45.310
            Federal Award Identification Number (FAIN): LS-249990-OLS-21
 
Please contact me with any questions at shayes@tsl.texas.gov.
 
Thank you!
Sara
 
Sara Hayes
Statewide Interlibrary Loan Coordinator
Texas State Library and Archives Commission
512-463-5406
shayes@tsl.texas.gov
n-pm
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